



Muhammad Saad Aamir

Unity Game Developer | 2d 3d Games | RPG RTS
Server API NFT

I'm a Passionate Game Developer, who Loves to face challenges and Solve Programming Problems. I Love to bring the game ideas into reality. I've 2 Years of Experience with Unity, doing unity game development since January 2021. I've developed 12+ Unity Games including 2D, 3D, Multiplayer, Online API, Saleable & long-term projects for PC & Mobile. (From Game App Creation to monetization & Publishing on Google & IOS)

Contact

Phone

+92 3457554003

Email

saadaamir3047@gmail.com

Address

H105, B-Block, Sabzazar, Lahore

Linked

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/saad-aamir/>

Education

Spring 2018-Fall 2021

BSCS (Bachelor of Computer Science)

NCBA&E (National Collage of Business administration & economics)

2015-2017

Pre Engineering

PICR (Pakistan International College Riyadh)

Expertise

- Unity 2D 3D
- OOP DSA
- Multiplayer, Networking API int
- App Monetization & Publishing
- Rending, Animations, Shaders 2d 3d
- Git Version Control
- Web3, NFT Game, Saleable games

Language

English (Full Professional Proficiency)

Urdu (Native Bilingual)

Experience

01/12/2021 - Present

Tecshield | Lahore, Pakistan

Unity Game Developer - Software Engineer

- Creating scalable game structures with optimized C# scripting management, processing and OOP data structure.
- Developing different types of 2D and 3D games, with network programming, testing, and memory optimization.
- Resolving Unity problems and bugs in C# game script while adding new functionalities to the existing game.
- Working collaboratively with artists & animators, integrating web servers, NFTs, and Git version control in a Blockchain Web 3.0 based cross-platform game.

02/2020 - 12/2020

XenCorps | Lahore, Pakistan

Web Developer | Project Manager | Digital Media Strategist (Part Time)

- Managed web development projects using agile methodologies, collaborated with cross-functional teams, creatively solved problems.
- Successfully delivered multiple web development projects on time and within budget, increased website traffic and engagement through effective digital marketing and social media strategies and received positive feedback from clients for excellent project management and communication skills.
- With my expertise, I excel in the development and design of WordPress and Shopify websites. Additionally, I successfully implemented impactful digital marketing and social media strategies.

06/2019 - 12/20200

STACK CRU TECHNOLOGIES | Lahore, Pakistan

Front-End Web Developer, React JS, Bootstrap, Wordpress (Part time)

- Utilized React JS, JavaScript, Bootstrap, HTML, CSS, and WordPress to create dynamic and engaging user interfaces, improving website functionality and user engagement.
- Developed responsive websites using Bootstrap, ensuring consistent design and usability across devices and screen sizes.
- Implemented custom WordPress themes and plugins with PHP, HTML, CSS, and JavaScript, delivering visually appealing and functional websites tailored to client needs.

Reference

Syed Nouman Ali Shah

Prof @BNU, CEO XenCorps

Phone: +92 3009486622

Email: nouman.ali.syed@gmail.com

Abdul Razzaq Ali

CEO @Tecshield

Phone: +92 3236519746

Email: razzar94g@gmail.com